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For the attention of: Emma Conwell

(By email to Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk)

Dear Ms Conwell,

ta3 Environment
e@Agency

Date: 9 February 2024

Re: Appellants FCC Recycling (UK) Limited and 3C Waste

Further to your email dated 9 January 2024, the Environment Agency ("the Agency") will be
calling the following technical experts to give evidence at the Inquiry:

Technical Experts

Paul Barker

Graham Raynes

Daniel Kirk

Qualifications

MSc. Waste Management, University of Central Lancashire
BSc. (Hons) Applied Geology 2:1, University of Sunderland
Chartered Member of the Chartered Institute of Wastes
Management.

BSC (Hons) in Chemistry, UMIST

Royal Society of Health Post Graduate Diploma in
Environmental Protection, University College Salford

MSc in Environmental Management from Derby University.

BSc. (Hons) in Ecology and Environmental Management from
Nottingham Trent University

Practising Environmental Regulator accreditation
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Chris Lowe Senior Air Quality Advisor and Team Leader for National Odour
Team.
BSc (Hons) in Environmental Science from the University of
Plymouth
Chartered Member of the Chartered Institute of Wastes
Management.
Chair of the Environment Agency Air Quality Coordination
Group.
Member Environment Agency National Permitting Service Dust
Group.
Delivers Environment Agency particulate training for waste
industry and Air Quality CPD Conference.
Previously worked for the Environment Agency in waste
management licensing, waste regulation and then industrial
regulation roles in the SE of England.

We would be grateful if you would provide details of the names and qualifications of the expert
witness you will be calling at the Inquiry.

The Agency's technical experts will be available for meeting with the Appellants experts on: 7
March 2024

As soon as we receive your response, we will arrange a remote teams meeting via Microsoft
Teams.

Yours sincerely,

Appeals Tearn

Appeals NPS@environrnent-agency.gov.uk
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